STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

Inter-Department Communication

DATE: August 9, 2022
AT (OFFICE): NH Dept. of Energy

FROM: Gary Raymond GMR
Utility Analyst IV — Division of Enforcement

SUBJECT: CRE 2022-020 Eversource Energy
Petition for a License to Construct and Maintain Electric Lines Over
and Across Public Water in Goffstown, New Hampshire
Staff Recommendation Revision

TO: Jared Chicoine, Commissioner, Department of Energy
Christopher Ellms, Jr., Deputy Commissioner, Department of Energy

CC: Thomas Frantz, Director of Regulatory Support Division
Paul Kasper, Director, Enforcement Division Elizabeth Nixon,
Director-Electric Regulatory Support Division

The Division of Enforcement’s review of the Staff Recommendation dated August 3,
2022 identified the following that needs revising.

1) Reference in Exhibit 3, Cable Schedule, Design Conditions, Max Design Tension

(Ib) should have reflected 12,000 instead of 10,000 as previously submitted. The
revision to the Exhibit does not change the original staff recommendation.
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